



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MEL1631 Amendment Application Completeness Check Agnico Eagle Response to IRs

Allen, Erik (ECCC) <Erik.Allen@ec.gc.ca>

Wed, Aug 19, 2026 at 8:05 PM

To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Hello,

We have reviewed the responses in accordance with our mandate and have no further comments at this time.

Thank you,

Erik.

Erik Allen

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch – Prairie and Northern Region

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Erik.Allen@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 780-717-4884

Agent d'évaluation environnementale, Direction général de la protection de l'environnement – Région des prairies et du nord

Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Erik.Allen@ec.gc.ca / Tél: 780-717-4884

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>**Sent:** Friday, August 7, 2026 1:54 PM**To:** Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>; sarah.forte@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Allen, Erik (ECCC) <Erik.Allen@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; Donald, Derek (DFO/MPO) <Derek.Donald@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Harris, Dana (she, her / elle, la) (DFO/MPO) <Dana.Harris@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Audet-Lecouffe, José <Jose.Audet-Lecouffe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>**Cc:** Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>; Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>**Subject:** 2AM-MEL1631 Amendment Application Completeness Check Agnico Eagle Response to IRs

Good morning,

[Quoted text hidden]